U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

MAY 24 201

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Office of Field Operations

Directors, Preclearance Operations

Office of Field Op{{Y IR ROIRIE

FROM: Executive Director
Admissibility and |

SUBJECT: (b) (7)(E)

On September 09, 2010 enhancements were made to (b) (7)(E) The
Office of Field Operations (OFO) with the assistance of the Office of Information and
Technology (OIT) is closely monitoring [kd&activity for efficiency.

In 2010 our reports indicated that there were a number of issues that required modifications. As
a result, OIT completed several system changes that affected

Attached 1s a weekly muster topic that should be disseminated. Upon receipt please disseminate
to all ports of entry under your area of responsibility. The purpose of this muster is to remind

If you have any questions, concerns, or suggestions regarding this process, please have a member
of your staff contact{{s)R(YM(INCRI(®F r0cram Manager, Enforcement Policy, Admissibility
and Passenger Processing at (SRS
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Weekly Muster

Week of Muster: May 20, 2011

Topic: I X €O M 1.1\ ccments

Headquarters POC: (b) (6)1 (b) (7)(0)
Office: Office of Field Operations

D) (7)(E
b) (7)(E

To run a

, select the Report ID that includes your Port Code.
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